MEMORANDUM
Date: February 8, 2019
To: Superior Court-Court Reporters
From: E. Deneen Barrier, Trial Court Administrator
Re: February, 2019 - Courtroom Assignments
Date: Ctrm  Court Judge Reporter
February 4* 7D Criminal Admin O. Hudson Patty Nelson
Kim Berens (Thur)
7C Criminal Admin M. O’Foghludha Carrie Rice
TA Civil Trial (Cancelled) J. Dunlow

February 11 7D

7C
7B
TA

February 18* 7D
7C

B
TA

February 25 7D
7C
7B
7A

Criminal Trial

Criminal Trial
Civil Motions/Civil Trial
Civil Trial (Cancelled)

Criminal Trial
Criminal Trial

Criminal Trial
Civil Trial

Criminal Trial
Criminal Trial
Criminal Trial
Civil Trial

Resident Court Reporters:

Patty Nelson
Carrie Rice

Patricia.L..Nelson@nccourts.org

Carrie.E.Rice@nccourts.org

Visiting Court Reporters:

Annette Myers
Sheryl Smith

apm(@gloryroad.net

M. O’Foghludha

J. Dunlow
C. Sturges
O. Hudson

O. Hudson
M. O’Foghludha

C. Sturges
J. Dunlow

O. Hudson
J. Dunlow
C. Sturges
M. O’Foghludha

Sheryl.J.Smith@nccourts.org and ssmithcrrl 7hpfy@gmail.com

Annette Myers (Mon-Tu)
Patty Nelson (W-Fri)
Sheryl Smith

Carrie Rice

TBA

Carrie Rice

Y, day - 2/22 a.m. only
Patty Nelson
TBA

Carrie Rice
TBA

TBA

Patty Nelson
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